INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: ELIO LONGO

FROM: NATALIE CARRIGNAN

SUBJECT: BID RESULTS FOR BID #23-010-BOE
DATE: 11/21/2022

CC: MARY YOUNGLING L ‘ (ﬂ/ Z L

Below are the bid results for bid #23-010-BOE for the Purchase of Interactive Whiteboards.
While originally we were looking at the Viewsonic boards, two other vendors bid three ofher
equivalent alternatives that also meet our needs. I recommend awarding items #1-6 to Ockers as
they are the lowest, responsible bidder for those items. They have also included in their bid 2
additional 65” boards on stands with 5 year warranties at no additional cost. I recommend
awarding item #7 to Teq for Option #1. This will meet a specific department need that will
guarantee the Smartnotebook software will run in its full capacity natively. Please contact me
with any questions.

Connecticut Business
Vendor Systems Teq Inc Option 1 Teq In¢ Option 2 Ockers
Ttem #1 $ 93,219,00 3 86,622.48 $§ 91.767.48 3 7282254
Item #2 $ 47,586.00 $ 50,059.52 $ 53.489.52 | $ 40,180.00
Item #3 3 3,000.00 $ 3413.85 $ 3,658.85 $  2,570.60
Ttem #4 3 2,999.00 $ 3,517.88 § 3,762.88 $  2,600.00
Item #5 $ 2,999.00 $ 3,517.88 $  3,762.88 $  2,600.00
Ttem #6 $ 3,399.00 $ 3,762.88 $ - $ 2,900.00
Item #7 $ 13,596.00 $ 1430272 $ 1528272 3 11,480.00
Notes ViewSonic I[FP 7550 Smartboard GX175 Smartboard MX275 Touchview 75" Ultra
2 65" boards on stands
included in bid response
at no additional cost




